Oakwood Park

Oakwood Park consists of 278 acres located at 3600 West Oakwood Road.  Initial acquisition of land for the park occurred in 1958 when 168 acres of farmland was purchased.  The balance of the acreage was acquired through purchases made in 1960 and 1961.

In 1967, the firm of Edward Lawrence Packard, a golf course architect from LaGrange, Illinois, was hired.  Initial development of the golf course commenced in 1968 and it was opened with a temporary clubhouse in 1971.  The 18-hole golf course occupies 170 acres of the park and it is Milwaukee County’s longest course at approximately 7,000 yards.

A permanent clubhouse was completed in 1975, however, due to budget limitations, no locker rooms were provided and the restrooms, food service area and Pro Shop were less than desired.  It was anticipated that at some later date the building would have to be expanded. 

Funds to design an expansion to the clubhouse were provided in 1995 and funds for construction were appropriated in the 1996 and 1997 budgets.  The expanded facility was completed in 1997 and added approximately 2,000 square feet to the existing building.

The remodeling and expansion project consisted of providing the following:

· Locker rooms and expanded restrooms

· Enlarged and enhanced food service area

· Air conditioning

· An enlarged Pro Shop area

· Site improvements

In addition to the golf course, the park contains a driving range as well as a practice sand trap and putting greens. Approximately 50,000 rounds of golf are played on this course each year.   
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